



# AHMED ALLOUSH

## ACCOUNTING MANAGER & FINANACIAL DATA ANALYST

### ABOUT

**Nationality:** Egyptian

**Date of Birth:** 20 July 1985

**Marital Status:** Married

**Military Status:** Exempted

**Phone No.** 002 01225944780

**EMAIL:** ahmedalloush333@gmail.com

### SKILLS

Cost Accounting	████████████████████
Financial Planning	██████████████████
Data Analysis	██████████████████
Managerial Accounting	██████████████████
Financial Statements	██████████████████
Analysis	██████████████████
Communication	██████████████████
Problem Solving	██████████████████
Teamwork	██████████████████
Advanced Excel	██████████████████
Power Query	██████████████████
Data Model	██████████████████
Power Pivot	██████████████████
Power BI	██████████████████

### OBJECTIVE

Desirous of cost accounting manager position in an industrial sector company bringing knowledge and experience with opportunity for challenges and career development, while acquiring new skills and expertise, Also, interested and have been learning Data analysis field (Advanced Excel, Financial Planning, Power BI, Visualization, and Business Analytics).

### EDUCATION

#### BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN ACCOUNTING

University of Tanta | Egypt

#### PROFESSIONAL FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING - PFA

IPA Institute | Egypt

#### CMA CANDIDATE

MICROSOFT POWER BIFOR DA & MASTER EXCEL

### EXPERIENCE

#### SENIOR FINANCIAL & DATA ANALYST

Pack Line & First Group for Industrial Development | Cairo, EGYPT | APR. 2021 - Present.

#### FINANCE MANAGER

SINDI CO. INDUSTRY

CAIRO - EGYPT | Feb. 2020 - Mar 2021

#### ACCOUNTING MANAGER

Saeed Owdhah Al-Zahrani Group for Logistic Services | Dammam, KSA | Mar. 2017 - Feb 2020

#### ACCOUNTING MANAGER

New Light Co. for Electro-mechanics Works Co. | Doha, Qatar  
Nov. 2014 - Jan. 2017

#### SENIOR COST ACCOUNTANT

Pack Line & First Group for Industrial Development | Cairo, Egypt | May 2011 - Sep. 2014

#### COST ACCOUNTANT

Pack Line & First Group for Industrial Development | Cairo, Egypt | Jul. 2009 - April 2011

#### FINANCIAL ACCOUNTANT

Pack Line & First Group for Industrial Development | Cairo, Egypt | Mar. 2007 - Jun. 2009